Grand Junction, Colorado October 26, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Carson, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of October 19th and adjourned sessions of October 22d and 23d, also minutes of special meeting of October 25th, were read and approved.

A communication from Worth R. Barringer, making application for the appointment to the office of Chief of Police, now vacant, was received and read.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the communication was referred to the Mayor.

The quarterly reports of the City Clerk and Auditor and the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, the said reports were, on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The Clerk reported that the following persons, appointed by the Council as election officers, were disqualified to serve for reasons as follows:

For Precinct No. 9, Mrs. Alice Robinson, not registered.

For Precinct No. 11, Mrs. S. V. O'Malley, registered in Precinct No. 10.

For Precinct No. 16, Mrs. Carrie Steel, not registered.

It was then moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Carson that the following persons be appointed to serve as election officers in place of those disqualified: Mrs. Minnie Johnson, counting clerk, in Precinct No. 9 in place of Mrs. Alice Robinson; S. R. Voils, counting clerk, in Precinct No. 11 in place of Mrs. S. V. O'Malley; Miss Alice Chester, receiving clerk, in Precinct No. 16 in place of Mrs. Carrie Steel.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and it was so ordered.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to order one car of cement for the Highways department.

The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, in compliance with the provisions of Section 78, Art. 9, of the City Charter, the City Council fixed Tuesday, October 26th, as the time for the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies to submit to the Council his estimate of probable expenditures of the city for the next fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, at the general city election to be held on November 2d next, a number of questions are submitted to the electors of the city which will effect the expenditures of the city in the next fiscal year; be it, therefore,

RESOLVED, that the time for the submission to the Council by the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies of the annual city estimate be fixed as Friday, November 5th, 1915.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS under the terms and provisions of Ordinance No. 178 as amended, the city council has created a Paving and Sidewalk District No. 5 of the city of Grand Junction, Colorado, and the said city council has caused to be published, as required by said ordinance, a notice of the completion of said district and apportionment of the cost thereof, and

WHEREAS an objection thereto has been filed by the Denver and Rio Grande Railroad Company in writing objecting to a portion of said assessment in so far as it effects the said company, and

WHEREAS no other written objections have been filed with the Clerk with respect to the proposed assessment of cost of said improvements,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the time under said ordinance and said notice for filing further objections of any kind against the acceptance of said work and the assessment thereof has now expired and no further objections can be filed thereto, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the time for considering the said objection of the said railroad company be set by agreement with the said company for November 5th at two o'clock P. M.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that an arc light be ordered placed on North Seventh Street, at or near the third fire hydrant north of North Avenue on said North Seventh Street.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and it was so ordered.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the next regular meeting of the Council be held on Wednesday, November 3d, at four o'clock p. m., and that we now adjourn until said day and date.

The motion carried and the Council then adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.